
From: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 June 2025 11:29 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: CONSULT: New 9 Day Premises - 50th Anniversary Procession, 430 High 
Road, NW10 2DH - 34950 

 

Dear Sima, 

I hope this message finds you well. 

Could you please request their current event management plan for the upcoming 
procession, along with the site plan, including details of the procession route? 

If possible, we would like to place this application on hold until these documents have 
been submitted and reviewed. 

Please let me know if you need any further information from our side. 

 

Kind regards, 

Dean Neville 

Public Safety Officer 

Regulatory Services 

Brent Council 

020 8937 5272  

www.brent.gov.uk 

@Brent_Council 
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From: Business Licence  
Sent: 15 May 2025 12:16 
To: ENS Food Safety ; ENS Noise Team ; ENS Public Safety ; Esther, Chan ; 'Fire' ; 
'Licensing Police' ; Licorish, John ; Pest Control ; Planning North Team ; Planning South 
Team ; Planning Strategy ; publichealthlicensing ; Trading Standards ; Maldoom, Edwin ; 
White, Christine ; alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk 
Subject: CONSULT: New 9 Day Premises - 50th Anniversary Procession, 430 High Road, 
NW10 2DH - 34950 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
Licence: New Premises 

Reference: 34950 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Applicant: Ravi Bhudiya 

Premises: 50th Anniversary Procession, 430 High Road, NW10 2DH 

An application was made to Brent Council under the Licensing Act 2003 by the above-
named applicant. If you would like to make a representation please respond by return. 
Representations must specify in detail the grounds of opposition and must relate to the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 

In order that consideration of the application may not be delayed, it will be appreciated 
if a reply can be sent to us by 12th June 2025.  

 

*Please be advised any representations/evidence that you provide must include a 
redacted and unredacted version due to data protection.*  

 

Regards, 
 
Sima Naran 
Licensing Suport Officer 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Council 
 


